

HUGGATE PARISH COUNCIL

Councillors are hereby summoned to a Meeting of the Council to be held on
Tuesday 15th March 2022 at 7pm at JuliArnos Meeting Room


At the start of the meeting there will be a public session to enable the parishioners of Huggate to ask questions of, and make comments to, the Parish Council. Questions not answered at this meeting will be answered in writing to the person asking the question, or may appear as an agenda item for the next meeting. Please let the Clerk know at clerk-huggate@outlook.com / 07789865792 if you will be attending the meeting.

7.00pm Public Question Time

This section (at the Chairperson's discretion may last up to 15 minutes) is not part of the formal meeting of the Council and minutes will not be produced. Public Bodies (admissions to meetings) Act 1960 s 1 extended by the LG Act 1972 s 100.

AGENDA

1. To accept apologies for absence
2. To approve the Minutes of the council meeting held on 15th February 2022
3. To receive any Declarations of interest in respect of any Agenda item
4. Matters Arising not covered in any agenda item
5. Review Last meeting's actions
6. Finance – confirm bank balance
 - a. To agree a payment to clerk for 14 hours for February
 - b. To agree a payment of £36.60 to HMRC for clerk's tax for February
 - c. Agree auditor to do annual independent audit
7. Discuss the planning emails – none received
8. Village Maintenance / Issues –
 - a. Discuss local traffic solutions: Speed Indicator Devices – update from ERYC
 - b. Christmas lights update
 - c. Any update from ERYC? Damaged Litter bin near the post office update; pond railings, passing place outside Walnut Cottage
 - d. Basket swing – update on current situation
 - e. Damage to tyres from road debris near Warter Estate – Clive to provide update
9. Future events – pub quiz – 25th March, 29th April; Jubilee event – Claire to provide update, Grant progress, Queen's Green Canopy updates from Abby
10. Whatsapp group usage – agree what content should be shared with the information group
11. Car park update
12. Mail - forwarded to HPC 6.3.22
 - a. ERYC joint communication on behalf of town and parish councils email received from Newbald Parish Clerk 17.2.22
 - b. Email from Samm Campell, ERYC 3.2.22 re Right of Way Improvement Plan
 - c. Email from ERYC re Town and Parish Council Network Meetings 18.2.22 and 4.3.22
 - d. Email from ERYC re East Riding Community Governance Review 1.3.22
 - e. Email from Leo Hammond re Devolution 18.2.22
 - f. Email from ERYC 22.2.22 re Sustainable travel in your parish
13. Agree Items to go in the Huggate News
14. Items for next Agenda and consider moving April's meeting to Thursday 20th April


Clerk – Abby Popely